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DeAnn T. Walker

Chairman

Arthur C. D’Andrea

Commissioner

Shelly Botkin

Commissioner

John Paul Urban Public Utility Commission of Texas
TO: All Parties of Record

FROM:  Office of Policy & Docket Management
RE: Docket No. 49924 — Petition of Maple Heights Development LLC to Amend

Porter Municipal Utility District’s Sewer Certificate of Convenience and
Necessity in Montgomery County by Expedited Release

DATE: April 16, 2020

Enclosed is the certificate of convenience and necessity and approved map that were
inadvertently omitted from the Order issued in this docket on March 13, 2020.
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Porter Municipal Utility District
Portion of Sewer CCN No. 20573
PUC Docket No. 49924
Petition by Maple Heights Development, LLC to Amend
Porter Municipal Utility District's CCN by Expedited Release in Montgomery County
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Public Utility Commission

of Texas

By These Presents Be It Known To All That

Porter Municipal Utility District

having obtained certification to provide sewer utility service for the convenience and necessity of
the public, and it having been determined by this Commission that the public convenience and
necessity would in fact be advanced by the provision of such service, Porter Municipal Utility
District is entitled to this

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity No. 20573

to provide continuous and adequate sewer utility service to that service area or those service areas
in Montgomery County as by final Order or Orders duly entered by this Commission, which Order
or Orders resulting from Docket No. 49924 are on file at the Commission offices in Austin, Texas;
and are matters of official record available for public inspection; and be it known further that these
presents do evidence the authority and the duty of the Porter Municipal Utility District to provide
such utility service in accordance with the laws of this State and Rules of this Commission, subject
only to any power and responsibility of this Commission to revoke or amend this Certificate in
whole or in part upon a subsequent showing that the public convenience and necessity would be
better served thereby.

Issued at Austin, Texas, this 13" day of March 2020.
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